



Memorandum

August 29, 2018

TO: Longview Planning Commission

FROM: Steve Langdon, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: Draft 2018 Comprehensive Plan

Attached is the Draft 2018 Comprehensive Plan. Please review it. I will be going over the highlights at the September 2018 meeting. At the end of the meeting, I will be asking you if the plan is ready to start the public outreach/hearing process.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 442-5083.

Cc: Jim McNamara, City Attorney
Steve Shuman, Assistant City Attorney
Craig Bozarth, City Engineer
John Brickey, Community Development Director
Adam Trimble, Planner